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Stephen Hoffman

From: Smith, Pamela (Health) <pamesmith@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:48 PM
To: klrapp@pahousegop.com; wmetzler@pahousegop.com; Frankel, Dan B; 

efricke@pahouse.com; mbrooks@pasen.gov; jbradbury@pasen.gov; Haywood, Art; 
clarissa.freeman@pasenate.com; IRRC

Cc: Leah Brown; Scott Schalles; Mowery, Carol J.; Kostelac, Yvette
Subject: Proposed Medical Marijuana Regulations (#10-219)

CAUTION: **EXTERNAL SENDER** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good afternoon: 
 
In reviewing the proposed Medical Marijuana Regulations (# 10-219) for publication, the Department discovered that 
while the Regulatory Analysis Form (RAF) had been updated to reflect the legislative extension that was granted for the 
expiration date of the temporary regulations, the Preamble had not.  To avoid any possible confusion regarding the 
expiration date of the temporary regulations, the Department has requested that for publication, the Legislative 
Reference Bureau add the following sentence to the end of the second paragraph of the Preamble:   
 

Act 10 of 2020, section 1736-A.1, extended the expiration date of the temporary regulations to 
November 20, 2021. 

 
Thanks. 
 
Pamela G. Smith | Assistant Counsel 
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Office of Legal Counsel 
625 Forster Street, Room 825 | Harrisburg, PA 17120 
Phone: 717.783.2500 | Fax: 717.705.6042 
www.health.state.pa.us 
  
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain 
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